7N

C L

City of Gainesville

City Hall
200 East University Avenue
Gainesville, Florida 32601

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 23, 2007

5:15 PM

City Hall, Room 17

Community Development Committee

Commissioner Scherwin Henry, Chair
Commissioner Jack Donovan, Member
Mayor-Commissioner Pro Tem Craig Lowe, Member/Alternate

Persons with disabilities who require assistance to participate in this meeting are
requested to notify the Office of Equal Opportunity at 334-5051 or call the TDD phone

line at 334-2069 at least two business days in advance.




Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes January 23, 2007

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:25 PM.

ROLL CALL

Present: Craig Lowe, Jack Donovan and Scherwin Henry

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Approved

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

060835. Minutes of December 12, 2006 (B)

RECOMMENDATION  The Cominittee approve the minutes of Decenber 12, 20006.

Approved as Recommended

DISCUSSION OF PENDING REFERRALS

040912 Transportation Concurrency Exception Area (TCEA) Review (B)

RECOMMENDATION  Hear a report from staff vregarding a matrix as to funding
under the TCEA, proportionate fair share, and impact fees: 2)
on the legal possibilities as to what impact fees might he used
for (such as transit); and 3) on traffic congestion, and possible
approaches within the next ten years.

Continued

001198 Graffiti Abatement (NB)

Paul Alcantar, Solid Waste Manager, gave a brief presentation on Keep Alachua
County Beautiful and their program to remove graffiti from the City. He noted that
Keep Alachua County Beautiful had a new director and their graffiti abatement was
working well.

RECOMMENDATION  Community Development Comimitree to the City Comuiission:
Remove this item firon the referral list.

Approved as Recommended

v S . 23 and [24ef B LRI
City of Gainesville Page 2 Printed on 2:20:07



Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes January 23, 2007

050761

Energy Efficiency Standards and Requirements (B)

Kathy Viehe, Marketing and Communications Director, stated that the item before the
Committee came from the Affordable Housing Task Force. She noted that the referral
involved how to deal with low-income customer's energy bills. She explained that it
was part of GRU's effort to achieve maximum demand size management and
regulation. She pointed out that many low-income users have appliances provided
with rental units. She stated that new construction is covered under the Florida
Building Code.

Heidi Lannon, Managing Utility Analyst, reviewed the handout with the conunittee.
She explained that the utility was exploring ways to make residential structures more
energy efficient. She noted that there were three tools that could be used: incentives,
rebates and regulation.  She explained that she had met with the utilities attorne,
and FMPA and FMBA Attorneys, and was informed that the City could not withhold
service. Ms. Lannon stated that Mr. Radson had addressed the issue of not stressing
rental energy consumption versus homeowner occupancy consumption. She noted
that, from a utility standpoint, it would be better for all homes to be energy efficient,
but she recognized that low-income and rental dwellings tend to involve larger issucs.
She explained that a Public Service Commission (PSC) lavwyer had stated that it was
highly unlikely that the PSC would uphold a refusal of service for failure to comply
with energy efficiency standards. She suggested that it would be difficult to deny
utility service because a residence did not meet energy efficiency stundards. Ms.
Lannon noted that, on average, there are 131 applications for service a day. She
indicated that she looked for other cities that used home risle powers to encourage
energy efficiency in dwellings. She noted that the American Public Power Association
referred her to Burlington. She indicated that she had also talked to the League of
Cities and they Jelt that, while the minimum housing code was a possibility, they did
not know of any city in Florida with municipal utilities that used home rule powers to
apply the minimum housing code to energy requirements. Ms. Lannon explained that,
if the City wanted to be on the cutting edge, it would have to look for innovative ways
to proceed. She stated that if energy efficiency was an important aspect of health,
safety and welfare in the City, the City could update the minimum housing code.

Chair Henry indicated that the City should keep in mind that serving one segment
would affect others. He suggested that if the Ciry clhanged the housing code, some
residents wonld be penalized.

Comnmnissioner Lowe stated that, if the City set a specific standard it could actually
provide a savings to an individual over time. He noted that the benefit to a landlord
for having an energy efficient dwelling will be an advantage in the long run.

Ms. Viehe stated that there were two possible ways to proceed: the refusal of service,
which was not likely to be approved, or through the Minimum Housing Code. She
explained that there could be a veferval process where a GRU Energy Conservation
Representative would report problems to Code Enforcement. She noted that it was
possible o use rebate or rehab funds.

Chair Henry stated that he felt the City could begin by changing the mininum housing
code. He suggested that the City explore ways to have existing residences brought up
to minimum energy efficiency standards, and have the City assist the customer.

Ciny of Gainesville

Pagre 3 Printed on 2 20.07



L0000 HO P I ;w,:L ajasauing jo .\l

papuawuwoday se pasosddy

PAPOQq aYy) Jo dnayvur pup sajou ayl pun
ParJoAL] 2G 0) S0 2} 0] Y40MMUDLS DY) JNO YA0M 0] [IDIS  NOTLVANAININOD T

PADOY AOJIDIS D WO SHONDPUAUIUO0D2.1 JO Jamod d1y] )DLUISBLdpUN O] YSIM JOU PIP
AU PADOG UOISSNISIP 1 J0f Padl ai) SPUDISIDPUIL dlf d]IYM "JDI] PaIDIS UIDISP]OD) YDA

“JuISSassy pup SUIMIADL 2§ PIHOM JI JDIYM 2JD)S JOU
PIpP 22UDUIPAO PADOG KIOSIAPY SUOYD]Y AJIURLINIOD) JUIPNS 21} IDIf] P2IDIS UIZIID Y

‘001 ‘pd121140d pIRoYs spAojpun] vy paisas3ns als proq LIosIapo atfj Uo
piasa.ldod 2g pinoat oyan j1oqp 14U D POy 2yS DI PaIDIS 21jqiid 21y} f0 12quidi

PADOY Ay JO SUONIURL JUBL2LJ1P dY] 20UDING O] PAPOG AA0SIAPY SUONDIAY KJIURUILUO))
JHAPIIS YY) 0 diysaaquua ay] 2¥1] PIROM Y IDY) PaIDIIPUI dMOT AAUOISSIULUIO))

a1 Swajqoad asoy) aajos djay

OF ISIUDIIU OU SDM 2421) JOY] J]12f A1S40A1U7) Y} SUIPUIIOLINS SPOOYI0QYSIaU alf]

JO sjuapisad o] Joy) pajod df Swajqo.id asoy] 2a)0Sa4 0 110ffa 1pa43 v yri0f Suind
10U SDACALISHoAIUN) YT 1]a) K110 2] oY) PaJRIIPUI D] SIUAPIS SUILIZIUOD UISIAD pDYf
Wyl safqodd wodf pawuals anssy ayy joiy) pauinjdxa afy uonypadod juapris ay) ylim
1§pap y) sanapd Juadaffip ayl jpp Jo S4aQuUat 23AJOAUT PHIIOM PADOG AOSIAPY SUOLD]Y
Aprununuoly Juapni§ ail 1yl UIPUDISIAPUN S1Yy SDM J] JDY] paIDIS A4UDL] 410U )

PADOG A40SIAPY SUONDIDY Qiunuiio)
1apry§ auy) 40f sjpsododd [0 5s1] 1fv.4p D 110 PAPUDY UDAOUO(] ADUOISSTUIIO))

UOUDIUS2AA JUIOJA2MO D 2ADT SAUOL [a1UD

Am—v [RLJJIY dUBUIPA() pleoyg %hOm_\»ﬁ{ suoney %Z::EEOU juapnmi§ ‘C8L090

papuswuwossy se paroiddy

woISsit0y §17) ayyy Aq paaoaddp pup [fbys Aq pautfop aq o}

SPADPUDIS ASUDUD O] SDAJINAIS [DIUIPISDA 3UIISIXD Suifo.na.

SOf (Squ0 pasvg-jp.riafaa) j0j1d b dojaaap o) 4a1y1230)

Y1080 0] [Ip)s suondadsuy Suipjing pup Juawad10fug opo)

YOBIT NYD AN AUOY PUD SPADPUDIS L3484 0] SPIDID.A
s suondo (p3a) ayp Suidf1a)0 wo flpgs woaf 1iodas b aay  KoTLva

ANWNODHTU

JJasi 0214438 24} 0 paipjad JoU d4aM j0i] paljddp 2q jou piiod
SUONIPLOD PUD SHOYIPUOD 2]gPUOSDIA dapun {f1jpnh oym suos4ad jjp 0] 2214425 ap1aoad
0] HORDSNGO UD PYY ST 211qNd DYy PAIDIS ‘SN LU0 A1) ‘0Isupfy diys

YI00Lddy L1oppndaa jonsn ayy puolaq pup a40qn 03 PIIOMN SPADPUDIS ADUD10D
ABUAUD DU} JDY) PUD “UOLIIILUSUOD JO DUUI] DY) ID SINSST YL PISSIPPY dpOD SUIPJING
BUYSIXD 2Uf1 ASDIDG dPOS BUISHOY WNWIUIL PUf] 1] SPADPUDS LUdID1fJD ABaoud
Sty jnogn wiasiod b poy a01fJo 11211 papis ‘dudony A1) JUDISISSY YIS 2]JOIN

1007 ‘ez Arenuer sajnuly Bunaap 9apIwwos juawdojaraqg Ajunwiwos



Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes January 23, 2007

060548.

06006606.

University Park Neighborhood - Heritage Neighborhood Designation (B)

John Wachiel, Neighborhood Planning Coordinator, stated that he met with the
UPNA in December to discuss their goals. He explained that the UPNA was not
interested in creating a historic district. He indicated that their greatest concern
involved demolitions and reconstruction of much larger buildings vwith more
bedrooms, accessory buildings, and certain architectural style and naterials. He
noted thar they were not interested in regulating additions 1o existing buildings,
partial demolitions, fences or driveways. There was discussion of which board would
review such matters. UPNA favors the Historic Preservation Board, however, other
options would be the Citv Plan Board, or utilizing the Design Center.

RECOMMENDATION  Stqff'to bring back a full draft to the next meeting outlining the
proposed process.

Approved as Recommended

Building Height, Number of Stories and Special Use Permits (B)

Tom Saunders, Community Development Director, stated that the matter came to the
Comminee from a discussion at the City Plun Board meeting on a particular
application that came before it. He explained that a developer argued that, because
there was a maxinuum height limit in the code, a building could be built to that height,
and should also be entitled to two additional stories by Special Use Permit. He
indicated that it was staff's contention that the maximum height, and the Special Use
Permit for additional stories, were two different things, and the heighr limit was ai
absolute maximum 1o stop construction of tall towers. He stated that the solution was
1o have a height linit in the code that corresponds to the mumber of stories. Whatever
number of stories is approved per building in urban mixed-use zones (or for any other
districts that allow a number of stories by right and Special Use Permit) the height
should not exceed some reasonable number (13 feet per floor). He indicated that staff
would like the Conmittee to make a recommendation to the Commission that the City
Plan Board initiate a petition on the inatter.

Mr. Saunders stated that he reviewed the files on how the Code had been amended as
it related to number of stories for the Urban Mixed-Use district. He noted that
College Park had a height limit of four stories in zones along 13th Streer and
University Avenue. However, hwo years ago there was a petition 10 amend the height
limit in this portion of College Park to bring it up to five stories, which brought it up
to the heighr thar was allowed alveady in the mixed-use zoning district. e explained
that the petition went through the City Plan Board and City Commission, and staff’
received encouragement front Commissioner Nielsen 1o look at a zoning height and
density that would be higher. He indicated thar a commitiee was formed called Urban
Master Planning, and that committee reviewed issues of how well development was
working on the main corridors. That committee concluded that the current zoning
(mixed-use) only allowed 30 units/acre, and was too restrictive for the kinds of
developments the City was trving to get on those corridors. A petition went to the City
Plan Board recommending 6 stories by right, 8 by Special Use Permit, with a liniit of
75 units/acre. When staff made a presentation to the City Commission staff showed a
lot of different examples of development in different sizes. Citizens argued that the

City of Gainesville

Page 5 Proated on 2 20707



Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes January 23, 2007

040180

060085

density should be higher. The City Commission ended up adopting two different
districts, urban mixed-use 1 (UMU-1) and urban mixed use-2 (UMU-2). The urban
mixed-use 2 density allowed 6 stories by right, 8 by Special Use Permit. That density
was approved at 100/units by right, and 125 by Special Use Permir. The City
Commission recognized that from 13th Street west, it should be more limited, allowing
75 units/acre by right. and 100 by Special Use Permit.

He suggested that the City consider, west of 13th Street, changing the rules in Urban
Mixed-Use so that it is a certain number of stories by right, and then more stories if
the developer applies for a Planned Development, because it still allows the height
limit but through a different and more rigid channel. Another alternative would be 1o
write a very strict Special Use Permit criterion to say you can't exceed the height of
huildings within 300 feet by more than two stories.

RECOMMENDATION  Community Development Committee to the City Commission:
1) direct staff to initiate a petition to the City Plan Board to
amend the height limit in the Land Development Code so the
buildings do not exceed the number of stores times 13 feet, 2)
direct staff to initiate a petition to amend the Urban
Mixed-Use I zoning district to change the height limit to five
stories by right and six stories by Planned Development; and
3) staff to give a report to the Committee on the criteria for
Special Use Permits.

Approved as Recommended

Principles of Sustainability in Significant Decisions (NB)

Mr. Saunders stated that the City Manager suggested that the existing Principles of
Sustainability Committee be retired and a new commitiee formed.

RECOMMENDATION  Syff'to report back at the next meeting to let the Commitiee
know who will be Chair of the new committee.

Administrative Appeals of Non-Conforming Uses (B)

Planning Manager Ralph Hilliard presented information on the matter of appeals to
the Comminee, and noted that there were 2 options to consider. He noted that
Planning staff recommended Option 2.

Nicolle Smith, Assistant City Atiorney, stated that the Legal Department would
consider both options. She stated that it would come down to a statement of facts and
someone would have to waive the evidence presented by the owner of the property in
question, and by the affected parties. She noted that, in Option 1 there would be
determination by staff with an appeal. In Option 2 the determination would be by the
Board of Adjustment, but because it involved a disputed issue of material facts, then
the matter would be immediately turned over to a hearing officer. She noted that the
process would probably take ar least 90 davs. She indicated that the City would have
to hire a hearing officer to hear the case, make a recommended order, and that
recommended order would then go back to the Board of Adjustment. The Board of

City of Gainesville

Page 6 Printed on 22007



Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes January 23, 2007

Adjustment would have some limited review of that order and the Board of Adjustment
would make the ultimate decision.

Chair Henry asked if there was a timeframe for a hearing officer to come back with
determination of an appeal.

Ms. Smith explained that under the current Code, a hearing officer had to make a
recommended order within 60 days and report back to the Board of Adjustment.

Commissioner Lowe asked staff how many appeals the City received in a year.

A citizen stated that she wanted the process to remain open and the neighbors to
receive more information before a petition was submitted to the Board of Adjustiient.

There was discussion by the Committee and comment from concerned citizens.

Staff and the Commitiee discussed the appeals process in detail.

RECOMMENDATION  Community Development Committee to the City Commission:
the City Commission initiate a petition to amend the Land
Development Code so that, rather than staff make
determinations regarding whether uses in single-faniily zones
are nonconforming, the determination be made by the Board
of Adjustment, not having a hearing officer involved in the
disputed facts in the way that they are norntally, with the usual
appeal process from the Board of Adjustment to the City
Commission; and include a flow chart showing that process.

NEXT MEETING DATE

February 1, 2007 1:30 PM

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 8:30 PM.

City of Gainesville

Page 7 Printed on 2020007



